PO\)\/ER Suite 1103 - 130 Albert Street
Ottawa, Ontario

K1P 5G4

February 18, 2016

BY EMAIL (jonathan.tarlton@justice.gc.ca)

Jonathan Tarlton

Senior Counsel

Justice Canada

5251 Duke Street, Suite 1400
Halifax, NS B3J 1P3

Dear Sir:

Re: FNCFCSC et al. v. Attorney General of Canada (Tribunal File T1340/7008)

Yesterday evening’s edition of CBC’s “The National” included the following report from Peter
Mansbridge: “The Liberal government will not appeal a human rights ruling which found the
government discriminated against Aboriginal children for decades. The Justice Department has
confirmed the decision to CBC News.”

The Caring Society requests written confirmation that Mr. Mansbridge’s report was accurate, and
that Canada will not seek judicial review of the Canadian Human Rights Tribunal's January 26,
2016 decision on the merits of this matter.

Yours truly,

JURISTES POWER | POWER LAW
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David P. Tayl -
Barrister & Solicitor

Tel. and Fax: 613-702-5563
(e): dtaylor@powerlaw.ca

Encl.

cc . Daniel Poulin and Sarah Pentney
Counsel for the Canadian Human Rights Commission

David Nahwegahbow and Stuart Wuttke
Counsel for the complainant Assembly of First Nations

Karen Restoule and Maggie Wente, Counsel for the interested party Chiefs of Ontario

Justin Safayeni, Counsel for the interested party Amnesty International
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